## Minnesota State Senate

Human Services Committee Wednesday, March 20, 2024 3:00 PM, 1200 Minnesota Senate Bldg.

## Minutes

<u>Present</u>: Senator John A. Hoffman - Chair, Senator Omar Fateh - Vice Chair, Senator Jim Abeler, Senator Alice Mann, Senator Andrew Mathews, Senator Erin K. Maye Quade, Senator Nicole Mitchell, Senator Jordan Rasmusson, Senator Paul J. Utke, Senator Melissa H. Wiklund

**Absent: No Members Absent** 

Senator Jim Abeler called the meeting to order at 3:08pm.

**Call To Order** 

SF 4399 - Hoffman: Human Services Policy Omnibus Bill The posted A-3 DE is the updated language of SF 4399 as of 3/18/2024 at 3:00pm.

Senator Hoffman moved that the A3 amendment be adopted to SF 4399. MOTION ADOPTED.

Senator Hoffman moved that the A22 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. **MOTION ADOPTED**.

Senator Abeler moved that the A4 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. MOTION ADOPTED.

Senator Maye Quade moved that the A5 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. MOTION ADOPTED.

Senator Rasmusson moved that the A7 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. **MOTION ADOPTED**.

Senator Maye Quade moved that the A9 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. MOTION ADOPTED.

Senator Rasmusson moved that the A11 amendment be adopted. MOTION WITHDRAWN.

Senator Abeler moved that the A12 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. MOTION ADOPTED.

Senator Fateh moved that the A13 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. MOTION ADOPTED.

Senator Abeler moved that the A14 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. MOTION WITHDRAWN.

Senator Rasmusson moved that the A15 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. MOTION WITHDRAWN.

Senator Abeler moved that the A16 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. MOTION ADOPTED.

Senator Abeler moved that the A17 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. **MOTION ADOPTED**.

Senator Utke moved that the A19 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. **MOTION ADOPTED**.

Senator Abeler moved that the A20 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. **MOTION ADOPTED**.

Senator Abeler moved that the A21 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. **MOTION ADOPTED**.

Senator Abeler moved that the A18 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. MOTION WITHDRAWN.

Senator Abeler moved that the A8 amendment be adopted to SCS4399A-3. MOTION ADOPTED.

The following individuals testified on SF 4399 - Hoffman: Human Services Policy Omnibus Bill:

- 1. Elyse Bailey: Fiscal Policy Director; Department of Human Services
- 2. Peter Butler; Budget Director, Aging and Disability Services Administration; Department of Human Services
- 3. Louella Kaufer; Hennepin County
- 4. Keith Koegler; Minnesota Department of Human Services
- 5. Matthew Bergeron; Larkin Hoffman
- 6. Jinny Palen: Executive Director; Minnesota Association of Community Mental Health Programs
- 7. Dan Pollock: Associate, State Government Relations; Lockridge Grindal Nauen P.L.L.P.
- 8. Alysen Nesse; Hylden
- 9. Erin Huppert: Vice President of Advocacy; LeadingAge Minnesota



3/21/24, 4:08 PM Minnesota Senate

Senator Hoffman moved that SF 4399 - Hoffman: Human Services Policy Omnibus Bill, as amended, be recommended to pass. - **MOTION ADOPTED**.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:25pm.

Senator John A. Hoffman, Chair

**Cassie Sohr, Legislative Assistant** 

Cassis Sohr